Public Document Pack

&

TRAFEORD
COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Date: Thursday, 19 December 2024
Time: 6.30 pm

Place: Committee Rooms 2 & 3 Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,
Manchester, M32 0TH

PLEASE NOTE: A link to the meeting can be found below:
https://mww.yo utube .com/channel/UCjwb IOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg

AGENDA PART I Pages
ATTENDANCES

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT SO MARRAKECH 25 MARKET
STREET,ALTRINCHAM WA14 1QS

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 1-36

SARA TODD
Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

Councillors S. J. Haughey, E.L. Hirst and J. Holden.


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday, 19 December 2024

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Miss Natalie Owen, Governance Officer
Tel: 0161 912 4221
Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 10 December 2024 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall;: Talbot Road, Stretford,
Manchester, M32 OTH.

WEBCASTING

This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council's
website and / or YouTube channel https://www.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil

The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt
items.

if you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have consented to
being filmed. By entering the body of the Committee Room you are also consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for
webcasting and/or training purposes. If you do not wish to have your image captured or
if you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact the
Democratic Services Officer on the above contact number or email
democratic.services@trafford.gov. uk

Members of the public may also film or record this meeting. Any person wishing to
photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to inform Democratic
Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the meeting. Please
contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if you
intend to do this or have any other queries.


https://www.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil
mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk

Agenda Item 2

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 19" December 2024

Report for: Decision: Determination of Application
Report of: Head of Regulatory Services

Report Title

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17
LICENSING ACT 2003 AT SO MARRAKECH 25 MARKET STREET, ALTRINCHAM
WA14 1QS.

Summary

Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an
application for a new premises licence in respect of So Marrakech 25 Market Street,
Altrincham WA14 1QS, having regard to representations received and the requirement
to promote the four licensing objectives.

Recommendation(s)

The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee;

(1) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions.

(i) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and
promote the licensing objectives; or

(i)  To reject the application.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Ursula Smith - Licensing Officer.
Contact: Licensing@trafford.gov.uk
Appendices:

A) Application for a new premises licence.

B) Photographs of blue notice & copy of newspaper advert.

C) Additional conditions requested by Environmental Protection and agreed with
applicant.

D) Representations.

Page 1


mailto:Licensing@trafford.gov.uk

1.0 APPLICATION

1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended
to conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:

The sale of alcohol

The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)
Regulated entertainment

The provision of late-night refreshment

This application was submitted by: Miss Anissa Damoussi, 7 Buckingham
Road, Heaton Chapel, Stockport SK4 4QU.

1.2  The applicant has applied for the following hours:

Alcohol —= On
Monday to Sunday: 12.00 — 22.30
Opening Hours:

Monday to Sunday: 09.00 — 23.00

1.3 The application has been properly made and has been attached as Appendix
A.

2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES

2.1 The applicant has described the premises as: ‘High Street Moroccan-themed
Restaurant. Serving breakfasts and authentic cuisine. There is a basement
level area which is currently underdeveloped. This is a plan for the future, it has
been included in the plan for this application, it will not be in use in the
immediate future as it will hopefully be used for small meetings/functions etc
moving forward.’

3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE

3.1 The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional
measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing objectives as
required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003. They are listed below and will be
attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted:

1. The premises shall install and maintain a digital CCTV system covering all
areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points.

2. The CCTV cameras will continually record whilst the premises are being used
for licensable activities. These recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31
days with a date and time stamping.

Page 2



. There will always be a staff member on duty who is able to produce an image
when requested by the police or any other authorised officer. Should the
images be stored on a portable medium, ie flash cards, hard drives etc these
will be securely stored.

. Staff will be trained to operate the system, there will be training records kept
and made available to authorised officers upon request.

. Suitable refresher training to be completed at least once per calendar year
commencing the year after their date of employment.

. A written record to be retained for a minimum of 12 months and shall be made

available to the Police and/or Licensing Authority upon request.

. The DPS will ensure that a written statement of authorisation is produced and
kept on the premises listing all people who are authorised to sell alcohol. This
notice will be made available upon request by any authorised officer.

. All staff who are authorised shall be able to identify themselves by means of ID
if requested.

. Anincident log, (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the
premises, this will list all incidents that may take place on the premises that
involve refusals or criminal incident.

10.The premises will be maintained in a safe manner at all times. All exits will be

clear of hazards.

11.All refuse shall be disposed of in an appropriate manner.

12. Staff will be instructed to maintain all external areas in a clean and presentable

manner at all times. No bottle bins will be emptied before 10.00 am.

13.A Challenge 25 proof of age policy will be implemented on the premises.

14. Age Verification shall only be by a current passport, photo driving licence,

forces ID cards or any card that carries a PASS logo.

15. Staff will be trained to understand these policies and training records will be

kept.

Page 3



16.These records will be made available to the police.

17.Proxy Sale posters informing people of the offence relative to proxy sales will

be on display at the premises.

3.2 The below conditions have been requested by Environmental Protection and
agreed with the applicant during the consultation period:

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Noise from music and associated sources (including DJ's and amplified voices)
must not be audible to such an extent that it constitutes a nuisance at any noise
sensitive properties.

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated
entertainment is being provided except in the event of an emergency or for
ingress and egress to the premises.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can
be seen and easily read by the public, (or member and their guests) notices
requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

No bottles shall be disposed of or collected from the premises between the
hours of 9.00pm and 8.00am where such disposal or collection is likely to
cause disturbance to local residents.

No amplified music / sound / speakers shall be permitted to any external part of
the site.

A noise management plan shall be in place and shall incorporate; measures to

minimise noise associated with site; a complaints procedure; objectively
responding to issues swiftly; and maintaining good communications.

CONSULTATION

The responsible authorities included in the consultation are; Greater
Manchester Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health
& Pollution Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office
Immigration Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team,
Trading Standards and Public Health.

Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, no representations were
received from the Responsible Authorities.

In response to the public consultation, the Licensing Authority received 4
objections to the grant of the premises licence from local residents. These are
attached as Appendix D.

A copy of the report and the representations received have been sent to the
applicant.

Page 4



4.5

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and
date of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their
right to attend.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are
deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. They must
be proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions
must be given to the applicant.

The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be
on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the
individual merits of the application.

The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant
provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and
reasons should be given for any departure.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date
the Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Trafford For help contact
TRAFFORD | Application for a premises licence licensing@trafford.gov.uk
COUNCIL Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0161 912 4144

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

Your reference

is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’ANISSA ‘

* Family name ’DAMOUSSI ‘

*E-mail G @4

Main telephone number

Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant;

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(¢ Applying as an individual

Page 7

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

7

BUCKINGHAM ROAD

HEATON CHAPEL

STOCKPORT

ISK4 4QU

|United Kingdom

IDAVID

IHORNER

davidhorner809@btinternet.com

07931595336

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Is your business registered C  Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?
. If your business is registered, use its
Business name DH LICENSING registered name.
VAT number i NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Sole Trader
Your position in the business |OWNER
- - The country where the headquarters of your
Home country United Kingdom business is located.
Page 8

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Agent Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name o1 by law for receiving communications.
Street MICHAELSON AVENUE

District

City or town IMORECAMBE |

County or administrative area | ‘

Postcode ILA4 65D

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (' OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(— Description

Building number or name |SO MARRAKECH
Street ’25 MARKET STREET
District ’

City or town IALTRINCHAM
County or administrative area ’

Postcode IWA14 1QS
Country ’United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number 07973750521
Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ’19,750

© Crown copyright

Page 9




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N I I I B O

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(® Yes C No
First name |ANISSA
Family name IDAMOUSS|

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

U
Q
Qg
@
=
D

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or

(¢ Yes

Building number or name
Street
District

City or town

County or administrative area ’

Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details

similar to) the address given in section one?

C No

7

’BUCKINGHAM ROAD

IHEATON CHAPEL

STOCKPORT

ISK4 4QU

’United Kingdom

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes

E-mail
Telephone number
Other telephone number

* Date of birth

* Nationality

Right to work share code

C No

G
oD

oS/ ap

)
dd mm yyyy

[BRITISH |

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end

|15 | /|11 |/ | 2024 |
dd yyyy

mm

dd mm

yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

© Crown copyright

Page 11




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

High Street Moroccan themed Restaurant. Serving breakfasts and authentic cuisine. There is a basement level area which is
currently underdeveloped. This is a plan for the future, it has been included in the plan for this application, it will not be in
use in the immediate future as it will hopefully be used for small meetings/functions etc moving forward.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No
Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC pagp 19

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes No

O)

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi've details forthej days
son [ B m—fer el
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
Page 13

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start i End i
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(¢ Onthe premises (" Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |ANISSA ‘
Family name |DAMOUSSI ‘

Date of birth /i/
dd mm yyyy

Page 14

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name .

Street

City or town

County or administrative area | ‘

Postcode ﬁ

Country

Personal Licence number

(if known) |24/ 01210 ‘

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) STOCKPORT COUNCIL |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T .
0 Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start [09:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
pagg of the week when you intend the premises
Start D E to be used for the activity.

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start D End D
THURSDAY

Start End

Start Z End D
FRIDAY

Start End

stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

Start D End D
SUNDAY

Start End

Start Z End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 16

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The premises licence applicant has carried out risk assessments with regards to the Trafford Council Licensing Policy
licensing objectives. The steps to be taken are listed below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall install and maintain a digital CCTV system covering all areas of the licensed premises, including all public
entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras will continually record whilst the premises are being used for licensable activities.
These recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days with a date and time stamping. There will always be a staff
member on duty who is able to produce an image when requested by the police or any other authorised officer.

Should the images be stored on a portable medium, ie flash cards, hard drives etc these will be securely stored.

Staff will be trained to operate the system, there will be training records kept and made available to authorised officers
upon request.

Suitable refresher training to be completed at least once per calendar year commencing the year after their date of
employment. A written record to be retained for a minimum of 12 months and shall be made available to the Police and/or
Licensing Authority upon request.

The DPS will ensure that a written statement of authorisation is produced and kept on the premises listing all people

who are authorised to sell alcohol. This notice will be made available upon request by any authorised officer.

All staff who are authorised shall be able to identify themselves by means of ID if requested. An incident log,

(Which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises, this will list all incidents that may take on the premises
that involve refusals or criminal incident.

c) Public safety

The premises will be maintained in a safe manner at all times. All exits will be clear of hazards.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All refuse shall be disposed of in an appropriate manner.

Staff will be instructed to maintain all external areas in a clean and presentable manner
at all times.

No bottle bins will be emptied before 10.00 am.

e) The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 25 proof of age policy will be implemented on the premises.

Age Verification shall only be by a current passport, photo driving licence, forces id cards or any card that carries a PASS
logo.

Staff will be trained to understand these policies and training records will be kept. These records will be made available to
the police.

Proxy Sale posters informing people of the offence relative to proxy sales will be on display at the premises.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 17

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 18

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 19

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 20

© Crown copyright



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 21

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £4800000  Page 22

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
DECLARATION

+ [/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Full name IDAVID HORNER |
* Capacity |AUTHORISED AGENT |
* Date |16 |/ |10/ | 2024 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/trafford/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT ISAN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT ISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 23

© Crown copyright



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/trafford/apply-1

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’ |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

[
N
(e8]
[
ol
o>
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 24

© Crown copyright




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

ANISSA DAMOUSSI

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

[type of application]

by
ANISSA DAMOUSSI

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence UNDER APPLICATION.

[number of existing licence, if any]

for SO MARRAKECH
25 MARKET STREET
ALTRINCHAM
WA14 1QS

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]
and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

ANISSA DAMOUSSI

[name of applicant]

Page 25


Mobile User


concerning the supply of alcohol at

SO MARRAKECH

25 MARKET STREET
ALTRINCHAM

WA14 1QS

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number 24/01210

24/01210

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

STOCKPORT COUNCIL

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) ANISSA DAMOUSSI
24/09/2024.

Date

Page 26


Mobile User_1
24/01210


- lbeansinG fay. So mpcqikeCH. 2 matceT SiceeT Aurred Geans. Waitk (Q

]

] |
quxHig_ﬁ ﬁ-@o& | Scace oo ® A4
| | i ‘ | |
5 g i | e LicenSAR\E AREA.
KiTCHEN | ] =]

] | Res AT

‘G.S‘r : ‘
we ] = |
~ ® Fre coofuer.

e/ CAMEEAS .

I

S| SoraGE



User
Highlight


|

|

i
—
|

|

|

s

|

_LconsnG Aan So MAcakent . Os maker $T Atbnaum hameler

gz obed

LoweR SRowno Fook. ScaE Ltion @ Al

/N

-~ Accsse T KRoro k.

|
z' |
— et
| |
| | |
| | |
| | i
| | |




Blue notice and newspaper proof supplied whilst under consultation:

[ AT l
N O N

Page 29



NOTICE LICENSING ACT 2003
MOTICE is hereby given that I/we, ANISSA
DAMOUSSI applied on 30/10/2024 for a NEW
Premises Licence to Trafford Council in respect
of the premises known as: S0 MARRAKECH,
25 MARKET STREET, ALTRINCHAM WA14 1QS
under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
for a licence to provide: SALE OF ALCOHOL
BY RETAIL ON THE PREMISES. Monday—Sunday
12.00—-22.30 Opening Hours Monday-Sunday
09.00-23.00. Any person wishing to make
representations in relation to this application may
do so by writing to: THE LICENSING SECTION
TRAFFORD COUNCIL TRAFFORD TOWN HALL
TALBOT ROAD STRETFORD MAMCHESTER M32
OTH  Any representation must be submitted no
later than 28 days from the date the application
was accepted. A representation may also be
made to the Licensing Section at the following
email address: licensing@trafford.gov.uk A copy
of the application for the above licence is kept by
The Licensing Section, at Trafford Council, and is
available via email upon request during the 28 day
consultation period. It is an offence knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in connection
with an application. The maximum fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction for making

SALE * ALTRINCHAM « HALE * TIMPERLEY * STRETFORD * URMSTON

The

€SS

a false statement is unlimited.

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2024
messengernewspapers.co.uk

F LAV EIFSEON

Scrap Metal Processors

er

Page 30

OLD TRAFFORD + FLIXTON 75p

VA LRZ VRN Zaw B mmmws—a~wa~~ll PAGE 3  Barw-ovay e |




Additional conditions agreed between applicant and EH:

é) Reply <€) Reply All

—> Forward ‘ ‘E‘

see

Ali, Nasreen |
To Licensing

I Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries
@ Follow up. Start by 18 November 2024. Due by 18 November 2024,

Dear Mr Horner,

Appreciate your time earlier to discuss the above application.

| advised that although the site is in a town centre location there are residential premises directly above and around the application site which could be negatively affected by noise from the site

To achieve the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance, | would recommend the following conditions:

T¢ obed

Noise from music and associated sources (including DJ's and amplified voices) must not be audible to such an extent that it constitutes a nuisance at any noise sensitive properties

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated entertainment is being provided except in the event of an emergency or for ingress and egress to the premises.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and easily read by the public, (or member and their guests) notices requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.
No bottles shall be disposed of or collected from the premises between the hours of 9.00pm and 8.00am where such disposal or collection is likely to cause disturbance to local residents.

MNo amplified music / sound / speakers shall be permitted to any external part of the site.

A noise management plan shall be in place and shall incorporate; measures to minimise noise associated with site; a complaints procedure; objectively responding to issues swittly; and maintaining good communications

| understand that you will be speaking to your client and advise if you/client agree with the conditions. In the interim, if you require any further information or need to discuss, please let me know.

Many thanks

Nasreen

Nasreen Ali

Environmental Health Officer

Mon 18/11/2024 10:22



sss

‘ €5 Reply ‘ % Reply All ‘ —> Forward H¢|
Mon18/1‘|/$24?:22

Ali, Nasreen
To Licensing

I Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries
@ Follow up. Start by 18 November 2024. Due by 18 November 2024.

From: Dave Horner <davidhorner803@ btinternet.com>
Sent: 18 November 2024 08:37
To: Ali, Nasreen <Nasreen.Ali@trafford.gov.uk>

Cc: hello@so-marrakech.com
Subject: Re: NEW PREMISES LICENCE: So Marrakech 25 Market Street, Altrincham WA14 105 (214051)

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, If you DO NOT recognise the sender or are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments.

Good Moming Nasreen,

After speaking with my client , they are happy to accept the suggested conditions for the licence.

Regards,

%ve Homer
«Q
@-I Licensing.

w
N



REP | -Savn Coulson

Smith, Ursula

From: R EsaEEMiNcauisonimnmal o=

Sent: 23 November 2024 12:10

To: Licensing

Subject: REP 1-Sara Coulson-23/11/24

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, If you DO NOT recognise the sender or are not
expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments.

Good afternoon

Re: Representation to Application So Marrakech applied on 30/10/2024

I wish to make representation in relation to the above application that would allow the business to serve alcohol
until the hours stated in the application.

| am a resident of @ Market Street (i), sitting above the shop and do not feel it would be appropriate for this
business to stay open until unsociable hours. We already subject to increased noise from new
businesses/clubs/applications to serve alcohol, as well as new crowds that flock to altrincham every year. | feel, as a
resident here for over 7 years, it would create unnecessary noise from revellers,music and events that would impede
on our psychological and physical welfare. Please reconsider this proposal, as we are residents so close to the
business (physically attached).

While we are only tenants, we would expect a level of consultation or notification or plans, but have disappointingly
not been privy to any of this.

Please note, | will also be sending a paper of this statement.
Kind regards

Sara Coulson

Page 33



REP 2 - Marc Diala’cow

Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

noreply

27 November 2024 16:52
Licensing

REP 2-Marc Dightam-27/11/2024

Follow up
Flagged

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification

Project - IgWebsite

https://ems.trafford.gov.uk/

A new form post has been received.

Form Post

E | Posted on: 27/11/2024 16:51:23

https://beta.trafford.gov.uk/business/Licences-and-

Posted from: permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/secure/Make-a-

representation.aspx

Is this for or against the application?: Against

Premises name:

Premises address:
Type of application:
Tick appropriate box::
Full name:

Job title:

Telephone number:
Email:

Address:

Your representation:

So marrakech

So marracech , 25 market street , Altrincham ,
Wa14 1qgs, Wa14 1gs, England

Alcohol license

Licensing Authority

Marc Dightam

Utility engineer
‘WHISEEHIEN
AN BhGNAI a0k

e @ arket street , Altrincham
, Trafford , Wa14 1gs , England

We object to the application being granted in its
current form*

As our building door is adjacent to the cafe, I'm
worried about drunk people ringing the buzzers
and urinating in the door way. As this does
happen sometimes without any extra
establishments serving more alcohol. Also it's
very noisy already without any more added late

To prevent public nuisance: licensing premises.

| understand that this representation may become a

public document:
Date:

| confirm that | understand
27/11/2024

If you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-CoFya’@ee 34understand
1



Ref 3 - Niwtla Bradshow

Smith, Ursula

From: i s NP B D TG S

Sent: 27 November 2024 18:58

To: Licensing

Subject: REP 3-Nicola Bradshaw-27/11/2024

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, If you DO NOT recognise the sender or
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam

I would like to raise a representation against the application for 'So Marrakech' on Market Street in
Altrincham to sell alcohol and stay open later in the evenings. | live in the apartments above the
premises, and | am concerned about the noise which would emanate from the property below whilst
I'm trying to sleep. The area can already be too loud to sleep sometimes, and that is due to bars
which are down the road. So Marracech is right below my bedroom window. | would therefore like to
request that the application is denied in the interest of my being able to rest and get a proper nights
sleep.

Kind regards,

Nicola Bradshaw, resident of g market street, Altrincham, WA14 1QS

Palge 35



ReP y- eleancr Hotchlerss

Smith, Ursula

From: U i T e e S T I Rt

Sent: 27 November 2024 20:02

To: Licensing

Subject: Request for denial of licensing request for So Marrakech
Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, If you DO NOT recognise the sender or
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments.

Towhom it may concern,

| am contacting you in regards to the licensing proposition of So Marrakech as a resident of the
building above.

| would like to do so on the grounds that there is already frequent disruption late into the night from

drunk patrons of other businesses in the area which would only be enhanced by having an alcohol
establishmentin our very building.

This disruption can be detrimental to my night's sleep at the best of times and do not want it
exacerbated by increased crowds and rowdiness underneath my bedroom window. | wake up early

for work and can have to work any day of the week in a very demanding environment so good sleep is
vital for my wellbeing outside of that.

In summation | request you deny their license to serve alcohol.

Thanks you for your time and consideration in this matter,
Eleanor Hotchkiss

TN SR
W Market Street
Altrincham

Page1 36



	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT SO MARRAKECH 25 MARKET STREET, ALTRINCHAM WA14 1QS
	Appendix A1
	Appendix A2
	Appendix A3
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D




